
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Richardson, Al (FAA) [Al.Richardson@faa.gov] 

9/8/2020 10:28:03 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
Bettye Griffith [bgriffith@cityofinglewood.org]; PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. [KPantoja@lawa.org]; AZARMEHR, RAHA 
[RAZARMEHR@lawa.org]; Dixon, Holly l (FAA) [Holly.l.Dixon@faa.gov] 
Notice of City Council DDA Hearing: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)- September 8, 2020 -

Historical Funding Records 
Attachments: DDA Public Notice for Newspaper_FINAL.pdf; RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records; Noise-land­

Management-Disposal-AIP-Funded-Noise-Development-land.pdf 

Mindy & Bettye, 

This is a response to the Hearing notice and request for a meeting. 

We are still awaiting your team response to set up a meeting with Inglewood to discuss Close-out Documentation for 
the Property Acquisition program at Inglewood which could impact Inglewood's federal liability for the reuse of Noise 
Land. This is critical since Inglewood has not located the closeout documentation as indicated in the attached emaiL 

We notice that the announcement indicates that DOA contemplates & may provide a Basic purchase price of 
$66,250,000. The offered price containing Noise Land proceeds must be current Fair Market Value (FMV) and proceeds 
associated with federal noise land acquisition must be used for current/future airport sound installation or reinvestment 
in other airport development projects. See the order of Preference Applying Sale Proceeds of AIP Funded Land per 49 
USC§ 47107(c)(4) in Table 1. 

We want to make sure the City understands the requirements and do not .l!J.f.~.!.CJ[~~J?..LLLU~?. as result of not incorporating 
requirements in AIP Funded land per 49 USC§ 4"1107(c)(4). 

We recommend discussions (Zoom/or other Video Meeting) as soon as possible with the Mayor and/or City of 
Inglewood Economic and Community Development Department. 

Could you please reach out to your executive team and provide dates for a meeting. 



Table 1. Order of Preference Applying Sale Proceeds of AIP Funded Land per 
49 USC§ 47107{c}(4l 

Order Order of preference to apply the Federal share of the fair market vatue is ... 

i Reinvestment in an approved noise compatibinty project 

2 Reinvestment in an approved project that is eligible for funding under 49 U.S.C., 
§ 47·11?{e). The only projects in this section of the law are projects eligible for noise 
and environmental set aside funding. A complete list of projects ehgib!e for noise 
and environmental set aside funding is contained in the AIP Handbook, FAA Order 
5100.38. 

3 Reinvestment in a!! other approved airport development projects at the airport, that 
are eligible under 49 U.S.C .,§ 47114, 47115, or 47117. 

4 Transfer to a sponsor of another public airport for a noise compatibility project at the 
other airport 

5 Payment to the Secretary for deposit in the Airport and Ainvay Trust Fund. {Send the 
ADO a check as directed by the FAA Office of Operational Services - FA.A Accounts 
Payable Branch (AMZ-110) for deposit in the Airport a.nd Ahvay Trust Fund,} 

Al Richardson, PE 

Assistant Manager 

Los Angeles Airports District Office 

Federal Aviation Administration 

777 S. Aviation Blvd., Suite #150 

El Segundo, CA 90245 

LA-AD0-601 

Office Phone: 424-405-7267 

Cell: 708-528-4473 

Our vision: Advancing the safest and most efficient airport system in the world 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential .. and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
PROHIBITED. 

From: Lindsey, Dawn (FAA) <dawn.lindsey@faa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:46 AM 
To: Dixon, Holly L (FAA) <Holly.L.Dixon@faa.gov>; Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@faa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Notice of City Council DOA Hearing: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)- September 8, 
2020 



1-Iolly & Al -

tvfaking sure you hvo received a copy of this. Please fi.w\vard if needed. 

'fbank you, 
Da\vn 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:56 PM 
To: ibecproject <ibecproject@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Notice of City Council DOA Hearing: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)- September 8, 2020 

Good day, 

We have attached the public hearing notice (published in LA Times, Inglewood Today, Los Angeles Sentinel 
and Los Angeles Watts Times) for the upcoming public hearing to consider the adoption of a resolution 
approving a Disposition and Development Agreement between Murphy's Bowl LLC and the City regarding 
development of the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center ("IBEC"). The following links will allow 
access to the City's website for the associated agenda and staff reports for: 

PH-L ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
Public hearing to consider the adoption of a resolution approving a Disposition and Development Agreement 
between Murphy's Bowl LLC and the City regarding development of the Inglewood Basketball and 
Entertainment Center ("IBEC"). 

1. Agenda: https :/ /www .rityofi nglewood .org/ AgendaCenter /View File/ Agenda/ 09082020--
3 JBT?htm l=true ....................................................... 

2. Staff Report and Attachments: 
https:/ /www .cityofi nglewood .org/ AgendaCenter/ViewFi le/ltern/9800?-filel 0:-::6497 

The following link will allow access to the City's website for the associated agenda and staff reports for: 

DR-2. ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
Staff report recommending adoption of a resolution accepting a grant deed transferring 13 parcels referred to 
in the Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) for future development as required by the LRPMP and 
implemented by a proposed Disposition and Development Agreement (Agreement) by and between the City 
and Murphy's Bowl, LLC concerning the proposed development of the Property as part of the Inglewood 
Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC). 

1. Staff Report and Attachments: 
https:/ /www .cityofi nglewood .org/ AgendaCenter/ViewFi le/ltern/9799?fi lei 0::.:6496 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 



ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


